Purchasing Department

FAYE I I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your StOfY! www.fayettecountyga.gov

March 31, 2025

Subject: ITB #2546-B: North Bend Court Culvert Replacement
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced ITB. You will need to consider this information when preparing your bid.

1 The drawings show the existing 6" PVC water main to be temporarily relocated.
Where do you want the pipe relocated to? And you want to keep the size and material
the same? The existing 6” PVC waterline shall be removed and permanently replaced
with 6” DIP, 12" steel casing, and all appurtenances at the location under the proposed
culvert as shown on Sheet CG201.

2. The drawings show the existing water meters to be temporarily relocated. Where do
you want the water meters to be relocated to? The existing water meters can be
permanently relocated to a location that does not conflict with construction. The exact
location will be determined in the field with Fayette County Water System.

3. The proposed 6" DIP water line is shown deeper than the existing PVC. Please confirm
the length of the pipe to be removed. The total length of waterline within the Limits of
Disturbance shall be removed as shown on Sheet CD101.

4. Can you please provide us with the Vectorize PDF file or the CAD file for the set of
plans? A .pdf file of the plans are provided with Addendum 1. CAD files will be provided
to the awarded contractor after Notice to Proceed.

5. Please clarify, do we have to clear or remove all trees within the LOD? Yes. See
General Sheet Note 12 on Sheet CD101.

6. Will CAD Files be Available to Bidders? CAD files will be provided to the awarded
contractor after Notice to Proceed.

7. The Scaling on drawings seems to be incorrect, they appear to be closer to 1” = 30’ as
opposed to the 1” = 10’ shown on the plans. A .pdf file of the plans are provided with
Addendum 1. The scale is 1” = 10'.

8. The Profile on Sheet CG201, the proposed Headwall and Wingwall is called out on one
side only, Will wingwalls be required on both sides of culvert or only the side where it



is called out? The callout should be the same for both inlet and outlet. The Headwall is
the total unit as shown on GDOT Detail 1001-B (Headwall, Wingwall, Parapet, Apron),
total cost to install shall be included in Pay Item 441-0600 CONC HEADWALL.

9. The Profile on Sheet CG201, the proposed headwalls are shown to be 68” headwalls,
this is usually a specially made item unless Cast-in-Place, is the County intent to pour
these Headwalls and Wingwalls as opposed to Precast Structures? Disregard the 68”
Reference. Precast headwalls shall be in accordance with GDOT Standard Detail 1001-B,
45° wings.

10.  Will the Wingwalls be included in the cost for the 2 headwalls? The Headwall is the
total unit as shown on GDOT Detail 1001-B (Headwall, Wingwall, Parapet, Apron), total
cost to install shall be included in Pay Item 441-0600 CONC HEADWALL.

11.  Can precast headwall be used in lieu of the poured in place GDOT standard? Precast
headwalls shall be in accordance with GDOT Standard Detail 1001-B, 45° wings.

12. Do we need to install two new gate valves for the water line relocation? Yes. Two new
gate valves are required.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m, Friday,
April 4,2025. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above, Suite
204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Senior Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer



